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Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow 

 
 
 
 
 
 
11th January 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 201220.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

What is the annual Apprenticeship Levy? 

Varies each year, figures provided below 

How much Levy do you currently use? 

Varies each year, figures provided below 

How many Apprentices do you currently have? 

310 

What training providers do you use? 

Chichester College Group, Professional Training Solutions, EMSTAR - Emergency 
Services Training and Resilience 

What Apprenticeship standards do you use? 

Associate Ambulance Practitioner (ST0287), Ambulance Support Worker (ST0627) 

How many IT Apprentices do you have? 

0 

Who is the best contact for Apprentices? 

Claire Skeet - Senior Education Manager 

Something else which I think may describe what I want. It may help you find it 
quicker is -  

 

 

 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

AWP levy funds used during financial year – 2019 / 20  

£668,937 

AWP levy contributions during financial year – 2019 / 20 

£700,061 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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